- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Last month minutes reviewed, motioned by Mark J and seconded by Paul C, motion approved.
- Treasurer's Report, C.J. M <u>Intergroup's</u> Quickbooks are NOT in order –Intergroup is hiring a 3rd party consultant to assist with the issue. Please plan on staying later for a thorough Treasure's Report presented by CJ at next month's Rep meeting. The Finance Committee will be meeting next month to discuss our budget.
- 4. Office Report, Dennis B New Grapevine: Military Edition is available at the Office. Sobriety Birthday cards are successful and the Office is planning on creating more designs. The Office will be selling "Meeting-In-A-Pocket" a pocket sized book that holds the 12 Steps, Serenity Prayer, and more. *Please email <u>lifeline@aastpaul.org</u> for further information*.
- 5. Night Owl Report, Frank N One New Night Owl Committee Volunteer Position open (duties/requirements are listed on the report). Two Open Night Owl Phone Shifts available: 1st Monday 10pm-6am and 2nd Sunday 2pm-7pm. Starting August 31st, Comcast will be deactivating the call forwarding services we use for Night Owl. Frank, Dennis, and the Night Owl Committee are researching alternative and will keep volunteers updated. *Please contact Frank N at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Sergey Website committee encourages groups who have speakers to email <u>webservant@aastpaul.org</u> with the speaker's name and what meeting they will be speaking at in advance and the Webservants can post that info to the website. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- 7. Outreach Program, Carolyn M 1 MIA meeting: Downtown AA on Saturday @ 12PM *Please contact Carolyn M at* <u>outreach@aastpaul.org</u>.
- 8. Update from the Board Night Owl Committee member needed! Frank and Dennis are urgently finding an alternative for Night Owl's call forwarding service. Within the next month the following committees will be meeting -- Finance Committee to discuss the budget and Quickbooks, Building Committee will discuss our rental office options because our building lease is up in May, and Personal Committee will do reviews for Intergroup's employees.
- Liaison Reports: <u>District 8</u>: Mike C Committee Chairs are open and the district needs volunteers for DUI, Accessibility, and Grapevine. <u>District 15</u>: Washington County Jail Orientation on Monday, Sept 10 – please contact Joe 651-429-1440. <u>District 19</u>: Dan R – N/A

10. Intergroup Events:

- a. Upcoming: St. Paul Intergroup Ice Cream Social and Long Timers Recognition on Saturday, September 22nd from 1PM 3:30 PM
- 11. Old Business: N/A
- 12. New Business: N/A
- 13. Group AA Announcements:
 - a. Founders Day: Looking for Home Groups to host suites. \$350 for the entire weekend.
 - b. Recovery Fest is on Sept 22nd (after Ice Cream Social) from 4pm-8pm. Event is FREE! Krista will be the speaker, live bands, tacos, and a bounce house. All are welcome.
 - c. 12th Step Opportunity: Women's Treatment Center: 1394 Jackson St. St Paul MN 55117 Available times MWFSS 6:30-7:30PM
 - d. OMD Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, & Speaker meeting 1st Friday @7:00 pm at 550 W 7th St., Saint Paul. Speaker: TBD
 - e. Maplewood Alano Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, & Speaker meeting 3rd Saturday @6:30 pm at 1955 Prosperity Road.
 - f. Main Idea Sobriety Recognition: 2nd Friday: 7:30:9:00 pm located @ 499 Wacouta Street, St Paul.
- 14. Suggestions for next month's agenda: Finance Report by C.J. M.
- 15. Grapevine Report, Rachael P.; Volunteer for September, Vance O.
- 16. Concept review, Dennis B.; Volunteer for Concept for Concept VI, Carl O.
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Julie K.; Volunteer for September, Tom S.
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

James S.	Vance O.	Mike C.	Bob Z.	Peter M.
Basic Text	Defogged Men's Grp	District 8	District 15	One More Was Added
				to the Fellowship
Hannah B.	Carl O.	Joe R.	Greg S.	Andrew LaB.
Fireside Women's Big	Hole in the Donut	Lakeview AA	Lakeview AA	Main Idea
Book				
Mark J.	Thomas K.	Trish O'B.	Lindsey D.	John K.
Maplewood	OMD	Pocketing Our Pride	Roll of Nickels	Rule 62
Rachel P.	Paul C.	Cyrus A.	Julie K.	Bob B.
Rule 62	Third Edition	West End	Women's Basic Text	Uptown